

# CAMILLE SANCHEZ

(978)674-9575 | [camille.sanchez@su.suffolk.edu](mailto:camille.sanchez@su.suffolk.edu) | [camillesanp.com](http://camillesanp.com)

---

## BIO

Master of Interior Architecture Student at Suffolk University with experience in Fashion Design as it relates to color theory, materials, and preserving in-process quality. A willing and innovative collaborator with effective communication skills and a passion for understanding the depth of functionality and the human experience in relation to the spaces in which we live. Special interests include hospitality design, organic architecture, and sustainable building.

## EXPERIENCE

### **Charles River Apparel** | *Quality Specialist*

11/2021-4/2023

- Ensured inspection standard adherence by managing overseas inspection partner reports and instituting a corrective action plan for the supplier.
- Conducted daily routine and non-routine analyses on in-process production, inspections as they relate to raw materials, development samples, and finished goods.
- Produced visual marketing decks for photoshoots including styling and model management.
- Monitored style quality as it transferred to print and digital media.
- Created technical pack and technical flat foundations with on-spec construction and grading.
- Gained proficiency in testing requirements and differentiation between knit and woven textiles.

### **Proenza Schouler** | *Design Intern – White Label*

07/2020-11/2020

- Created and improved technical flats for Spring/Summer 2021 season development
- Compiled concept trend research and prepared visual aids line sheets for concept development

### **Midori Linea** | *Marketing and Graphic Design Assistant*

5/2020-10/2020

- Styled and photographed product for high-profile brand campaigns and NYFW
- Designed transferable and sustainable newsletter format for weekly delivery.
- Steadily improved user experience on Shopify website using customer feedback for on-going marketing.
- Created strategic ad sets that increased social media reach.

---

## EDUCATION

**Suffolk University**, Master's in Interior Architecture

2023 – Present

**Lasell University**, B.A. in **Fashion Design and Production**, Fashion Communications minor

2017 – 2021

## AFFILIATIONS

ASID New England

AIAS

IDS New England

IIDA New England

## SKILLS

**CAD:** SketchUp | Revit | AutoCAD | LectraModaris | Kaledo

**Adobe:** | Adobe Photoshop | Adobe Illustrator | Adobe InDesign

**Microsoft Office:** Excel | Word | PowerPoint

Trend Forecasting | Market Research | Visual board development | Editorial styling

Content Marketing | Quality Assurance | Spanish